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Cc: Jordan, Eric| Yun, Jacqueling|

From: Povich, llissa Kimball[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCH GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=92E433FFD3F849798481BF8A13AFCOBE-IKP786]
Sent: Fri 2/12/2021 7:02:16 PM (UTC)

Subject: FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20 update
Dear Lilia,

| am writing to let you know that we held two sessions of Respondent’s review of evidence this week. We have additional sessions
of Respondent’s review of evidence scheduled next week via Zoom on Thursday, February 18 and Friday, February 19, 2021 at 9:00
a.m. and at 2:00 p.m. each day. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
llissa

Ilissa Povich

ODR Senior Investigator

Harvard University

Office for Dispute Resolution (ODR)

T I

NOTE: Due to ongoing concerns posed by coronavirus (COVID-19), ODR staff has moved its operations offsite until
further notice. ODR’s impartial, professional investigative process will continue using telephonic and other remote

communications technology.
Pronouns: she, her, hers
This message is intended for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary information and may be subject

to confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message or any
information it contains. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.



